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October 10, 1933,

Dear Professor Cameron,

I have no objection to a short extension 
at the Institute 

the International

course in Parasitology being offered 
next August to coincide withI I
Veterinary Congress at Hew 
10th August, but I 
Snell and Mr#

York from the 13th to

you consult Professor 
any other Sum r School 

*n Progress at that time.
I know that the

suggest that 
Ward to see if 

or Extension work is to be
We cannot have 
Summer School for

conflicting times#
Clergymen is held at the College

6Tery year tn »»d It tight t. that « conlt
not also offer Parasitology if the dates 

Another point on which we must all be
conflict.

Q ite clear * the University cannot be ineolved in
any expense whatever in connection with such a
course; it will not carry itself I am afraid 
the idea must be gl en up at once. You suggest
supplementing the staff of the Institute by distinw
guished visitors at the Congress and a nominal fee for 
board and lodging for students. Would the guests be 
willing to lecture for nothing?
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